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TO:  Essential and Emergency Services 

News Media 

 

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

 

DATE: February 21, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: PLEASE NOTE CORRECTED ROAD NAMES! 

  LANE CLOSURES FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2019 

  GARFIELD ROAD, SLEIGHTS TO SHARKEY and 

  US-31, MELODY LANE TO GONDER ROAD 

   

 

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager   Phone:  (231)-922-4848, extension 215 

email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  - web:  www.gtcrc.org 

Facebook:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

  

 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
Traverse City. 

 

WHAT: 

 

Lane closures 

WHERE &  

WHEN: 

 

1) Garfield Road, Sleights To Sharkey, East Bay Township. 

February 22, 2019 from 8:30 a - 11:30 a 

 

WHERE & 

WHEN: 

 

2) US-31, Melody Lane To Gonder Road, Green Lake Township. 

February 22, 2019 from 12:00p - 4 p 

WHY: 

 

Guardrail repairs will be taking place. 

IMPACT TO 

TRAFFIC: 

Both projects will require lane closure. 

Motorists should anticipate delays due to flagging operations. 

 

Motorists are asked to slow down and give our workers a brake! 

 

### 

 


